



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3000 • Sacramento, CA 95811

April 7, 2023

Sent via Email Only

Linda Parks
[REDACTED]

RE: Closure Letter: FPPC Case No. 2022-00679; In the Matter of Linda Parks

Dear Linda Parks:

The Enforcement Division of the California Fair Political Practices Commission (“Commission”) enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act (the “Act”).¹ This letter is in response to our case concerning an anonymous complaint regarding your use of campaign funds to file a lawsuit to determine the identity of the sender of a lewd gift during a recall campaign when you were an officeholder, and whether those expenditures were improper.

After a review of the factual and documentary evidence, the Enforcement Division investigation found no evidence that the use of the campaign funds was improper. As such, the allegations have been disproven. The Enforcement Division has decided to close this matter without any further action.

Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please feel free to contact me at (916) 322-7771 or aberjiky@fppc.ca.gov.

Regards,

Artin Berjiky

Artin Berjiky
Senior Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division

¹ The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in sections 18109 through 18997 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations.